Ashley Myers

From: Jessica Mortinger

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 5:15 PM

To: Ashley Myers

Subject: Fwd: bike parking - NEEDS TO GO OUT TODAY
Follow Up Flag: FollowUp

Flag Status: Flagged

Get Outlook for Android

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Mike Logan" <mike@thegranada.com>

Date: Mon, Nov 14, 2016 at 5:02 PM -0600

Subject: Fwd: bike parking - NEEDS TO GO OUT TODAY
To: "Jessica Mortinger” <jmortinger@lawrenceks.org>

Cc: "Jacki Becker" <jackioh@uptoeleven.com>

Hello-
Please see the below in regards to bicycle parking on or near the 1000 block of Massachusetts St.

Over the years the granada theater has had a limited amount of bike parking in front of our
business. However, often it has not been enough parking for those who wish to travel on two
wheels to events at our theater. We would support and promote a bike rack placed in a parking
space close to our venue. Thank you to the city and the BAC for offering additional safe parking
options for non-automobile transportation.



From: Chris Neverve

To: Jessica Mortinger

Subject: Additional Bike Parking near Red Lyon
Date: Monday, November 21, 2016 12:48:03 PM
Hello Jessica,

This is Chris Neverve from the Red Lyon Tavern. | hope this isn't too late because | understand there is
a meeting today to discuss additional downtown bicycle parking. We we would like to request the space
directly in front of our building at 944 Massachusetts St. be considered for an additional bike area.

The intersection at 10th and Massachusetts is a popular area for many bars and restaurants such as
ours who have numerous customers who use their bicycle as a their main mode of transportation
throughout the year. Our block is lacking safe, legal spots to lock bikes that is in a well lit area. We
have found that many people have been putting their bikes inside our entrance because of a lack of
spots in the area where there is a direct, visible view of their bikes on Mass St.

Thank you for considering this area in the future as we recognize that more and more bicycle traffic is
expected in the future as Lawrence grows our biking infrastructure.

-Chris Neverve

Sent from my iPhone
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